

RE: Draft DI

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 19:41:01 -0400
Attachments: ITIN -Oct 17-2017.docx (37.34 kB)

Thanks, Andrew. I have updated the name of the KPMG representative and shared with my counterparts in MOF, OFA and TBS.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 6:03 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Draft DI

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)